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Dr. Robert West
~ Department of Chemistry -
" The University of W1scon51n
;ddlSDn’ Wisconsin 43706

Dear Doctor West:

Thank you for your leiler of June 2 inguiring aboul our university compound
testing program. 1 am dengthd by your inbterest. AS you may know, I visited
The University of Wisconsin earl ly in March to talk about the program with a
mumber of the organic chemists in the Department there, but did not have an -

. oonortunity to ses you that day.

I assume .that you are fam11¢ar with the general nature of our program from .

your discussions with Dr..Scherer in Berkeley or, possmbly, from taldng with

‘Barry Trost or some of the other people in Madison. Our letter of agreement

that we use to formalize the arrangement outlines in general terms the pro-

‘cedure we follow, as well as recording our thoughts and intentions with

respect 1o gnythlng of ‘commercial interest thab might arise from our ‘working
| o0 together., I have already sent ;POAVlQualij addressed copies of this letter
2T 7 4o some. of your colleapues, although to dd I have not received any of them
Lo back ‘ ' ' ‘

to you. Please note that we ask thal you and somecne in uhe Un¢ver51ty
ration sign one copy of the letter and return it to me, When this .
v has been taken care of, we can piroceed with the mabter of satisfying..
T8 ulremouta and gebulng on with the actual testing of cornounas._‘

i

33 . M
g
c.l.

,(“;

}J

ng the lleTuJ of eﬁ01051ng two copies of this let ter of agreenent
L
(]

et By B

As far as your NTH guooort is COﬂCGfﬁud we comply full iy 4itn tle BIKE requiree
“ments bel re Suuﬁj*uﬁ your saﬂpleo, huat this dinveolves is simply the signing
. by Merck and the University of Wisconsin and yourself of an amended version
of the so—called "griparbite® patent agreement with the NIH., The NIH is entirely
- familier with our testing nrowram, and we have been signing large rumbers of
_these patent agreements Vlth many institutlons around the country. You will
o note from our letter that as a matter of Merck®s own policy, we prefer to wait
. until 2 compound wmade with NIH support has been published or in & student thesis
for a year vefore actually starting to test it. I hope that this restriciion
will notu cause you too much concern. EEE C -
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Dr. Robert West < > _’1 P e2 - : - June 8, 1967

I have lcoked over the repnrints that you seont, and would be most surnrised

if nany of these compounds would not hold UOﬁﬁal to our people for their
- various vesting programs, - I hope that our arrvangement is attractive to you,
and will be looking forward to hearing from you about it., If you have any
questions at all, by all means write me or telephone me collect in- Ranhway
~at 201-381-5000, Ext, 3LL7. It is our DOSWu10ﬁ that we will be more than

- pleased vo mod+fy uhe Letter 0¢ awwcement 1 you or the Unlver81tj woula v1sh
' to see ¢u moalfled ‘

Sincefely yours,
- ) ' 3 ,) ‘, :

- NGB:MSG . A ' Norman G. Brink
. Enclosure . . R - . _ ,
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